STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 72— ULIrC

COUNTY OF Dorchester ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-0566

Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/W# _2015A1810300816

AKRA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015

Race: BLACK Sex: M . Age: . 23 ) SC.Code § :_16-11-311

DOB: . ¢~ SS#: S ) CDRCode#: _ 0079

Address; ! o ! )

City,State.Zip: ~ Summerville, SC 29483-6232 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: | SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS

TO: Burglary - First Degree

in violationof § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS B4MOST SERIOUS {"iMandatory GPS(CSC ]1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  §¢] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
: g Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
,/, /, 76606

is, @ . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬁ days/months/fears ot [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard’ conditions of

probadon, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {7 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |l / I‘” '/Z
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Detendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vielence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ ; plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Egfiplo
Payment Terms: : ' Obtain GED 0 &E@EIVE oy
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. :
— ' May serve W/E begining NQV D9 A,

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O C <
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] COUft Of A
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly ppeals
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Su;charg)e) : :gg : LU[) pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge ] .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ _ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ L
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ,/’L‘:j
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § /7 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ AH.7/ @7_ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

& ' { /‘;&
, W 01/ NW\’\ Presiding Judge : / Y. S——
" Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk A - Judge Code: Z ' N ' U
Court Reporter: W bﬂ% Sentence Date: TRV ]

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS vr Yy
COUNTY OF Dorchester ; .
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-0567
Rasheed Daevon Mceachern )  A/W#: _2015A1810300817
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: BLACK = Sexx:M = = Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-910
-« ,( - { - : -
DoB: | ¢ SSi ) CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: | K )
City,State,Zip: ~ Summerville, SC 29483-6232
DL#: |  STD#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes['] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘E] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
] NON-VIOLENT i VIOLENT []SERIOUS [¥MOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ((1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: m As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Oﬂ'ense [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant’s initials)

Ve Wnthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

76606 '
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 33 days/months/y 3 (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
a’w NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I l 9l

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing { ]Ordered  pYUP
Total: § . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serﬁlﬁg@me
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[} Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining ANp it og .

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling E ~<
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Ou
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monégpea/
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Su;charg)e) ::gg g 10D pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211{A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % $ — N pa‘d to Public Of e’ﬂ'}d o
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ oter: £ NO Sy ALY, b*y
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) ~ $500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ W5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BU{ Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § v [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ A.71Y Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
/1 any other fees.

&

TOTAL

!

| 2%,
Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk W (;«/ M/(,l/"\_, Jur;;le glgd: g Z [ Y
Court Reporter: x ’Zkﬂ an RP 10 M% Sentence Date: HI s

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS U™V L’
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS18-0568
Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/WH#:  2015A1810300818

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 23 S.C.Code § : 16-3-29

- Bl _Sex , )
DOB: =~ . SSi ! ) CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: R ! )
City,State,Zip: _Summerville, SC 29483-6232 :
DL#: ~ SID#: z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-3-29 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{"J. NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {CJMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: M As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [7]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
) \3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
76606 .

, . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁﬁate Department of Corrections, { ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of q ys/months/y 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®*; the balance is suspended with ~ probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probaeion, which are incorporated by reference.
B/?:T)SNCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1 ‘ 1447
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24%13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
- [JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servi
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] R
[L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining \
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling §é
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing COU
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/moqulﬁppeals
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Su;charg)e) :lgg g 100 pmts. of § beginning
[4-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge 1 . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q %
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
. 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5.7 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 12%.15 any other fees.

/
W Presiding Judge M /Ly] 7‘1\
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk - Judge Code: 2 X7 . r
Court Reporter: EZ% mal g £ V' J% Sentence Date: —H]I ‘ﬂf 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |V~30 ‘1
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1857
)
Rasheed Daevon Mceachern )  A/W# _2017DOR37
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : _16-11-330(A)
DOB: i S84 ) CDRCode#: _0139
Address: )
City,State,Zip: 7
DL¥: ; SIDF- z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violationof § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
{"] NON-VIOLENT % VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  X)MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: @ AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The,plea is: M Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATERAY. Chuat 76606

V=" Justis, GlendlP. * - SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WIHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 2 days/months/vearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
%NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1 J Iqyh—7

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: . [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ["]Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ , plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sewicﬁp ’
Payment Terms: Obtain GED E@EIVED

[ Set by SCDPPPS. Attend Voc. Reha%.} or Job Corp. A
— May serve W/E begining NUV 22 2@1'1
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ¥ ‘
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing A%;C Court Of Appeals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 s 071} pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 T , ,
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $ — - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 dl"?
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
$

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) ; Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ‘ a« ,/lg any other fees.
\ WM Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ;! Judge Code: Z 1L

Court Reporter: A, 1< /U/b{ Sentence Date: i l: 14 U?

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN FHE COUKT UF GENERAL SESSIUNS (/- 4]
COUNTY OF Dorchester g 7 |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1858
Rasheed Daevon Mceachern )  A/W# _2017DOR38
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: . - Sexx M Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-910
DOB: . = .- SS# )  CDR Code#: __ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: | : SIDF- z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or T JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT m VIOLENT [T]SERIOUS PIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Y Without Negotlatmns or Recommendation, {7] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
76606

. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (B/tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of K)days/months/y 0 [TJ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § S - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  prebation for

on, which are incorporated by reference.

MNCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: il gyl

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pro
C

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Seryi EW
Payment Terms: : ObtainGED [ : % VED
[} Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. :
— May serve W/E begining NOy 2 2 ancy

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling £l H
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing SQCOU rt f A eals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon I}P p 9
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Su;charg)e) ::gg : ) pmls of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge '
g 56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 5 paid to Public Defender Fund M
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other ¥ NY ep Mleades ¢ Qo\t
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 S5
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § P [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2.015 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.

: Presiding Judge 77
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk W MM Judge nge: ¢ Lk vy R
Court Reporter: ____&@AAAAQL__MM Sentence Date: ilqiin

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS V- 23U/ 11
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1859
Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/W#  2017DOR39
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: _Sex: M Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-910
DOB: | .. SS# .. / )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: —SIDA- z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ONVICTED OF or #PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(] NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [MOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: UZWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, "] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: | 76606

Justis, Glenn P. SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 \ 2 days/months/y&ar: [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable"; the balance is suspended with  probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatien, which are incorporated by reference.
[E,/:J?I.CURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: t I 14 l (’1

‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  PTUP . i O
Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ , days/hours Public Service hmployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ‘ Nov 9 2
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 20”

_ May serve W/E begining —Se-eeﬂﬂ_ef_&p.p
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U] n eals

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ gD pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S b paid to Public De ender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: X NQ xf e/ 61) 517\?/
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Y5

g 14- 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
s | Qg /} any other fees.

r il JPr;Sidicﬂngudge 21 uﬂaﬂl /}A“f’}
- udge Code:
W Sen%ence Deale: D] Fq !? A

3%to County (if paid in installments)

i
q
O

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: %’O 1

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STAITE UF SOUTH CAKULINA
COUNTY OF Dorchester

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1860
Rasheed Daevon Mceachemn ASWi: 2017DOR40

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ' Q- %0 '1
)
)
- )
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _7/17/2015
)
)
)
)
)

Race: __Sexx M Age: 23 S.C.Code § :_16-3-910
DOB: . SS#.__ . : CDR Code #: __0095
Address:

City,State Zip:
DL#: . SID#:

*CDL Yes[:} No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[_}! Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ¥ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping

in violation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
"] NON-VIOLENT m VIOLENT []SERIOUS [AMOST SERIOUS  Mandatory GPS(CSC 71§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [f) AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
[} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

76606
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

SENTENCE SHEET

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 Yays/months/¥ears ¢ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a finc of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatignswhich are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: . || IH h
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP o . -
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : e ' EVB
Payment Terms: Obtain GED (] ) D
(I Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. NOY ag ..

— May serve W/E begining LI
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling S@ COurt Of A
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] pp ea[s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 . . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sro0 § Y () pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 % $ paid to Public Defander Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ —F\R Df
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 § Oher: 4 AR Y endes [ Emsj 7
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § | el ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.7/ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ | g__g . /7 6 any other fees.

(\ &/’,W Presiding Judge ﬁﬂm /Z‘“/ )\
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 4 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Mﬂ% Sentence Date: { ] M l 1)

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Dorchester )
STATE VS. )

Rasheed Daevon Mceachern )
AKA: . . ;
Race: Sex: M Age: 23 )
DOB: 1 SS# - ! )
Address: ' )
City,State,Zip: )
DL#: ! ! SID#: )

*CDL Yes[:] No(j CMV Yes{ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[’]

v 0L
|

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1861

A/W#: _ 2017DOR41
Date of Offense: _7/17/2015
S.C.Code § :_16-3-910

CDR Code #: 0095

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or TIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS JAMOST SERIOUS {“JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The charge is:

As Indicted, [ ]JLesser Included Offense,
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

76606

[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
"] Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

(1] Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 5 ! days/mon
* and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided

iears gr

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with

Defendant

tate Department of Corrections,

(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
t upon the service of

SC Bar#
[] County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
"ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

mhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code -

by the State Department of Corrections.

Uiyl

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing - [ |Ordered PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servide\g
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. Aln
¥ ez
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Q@ CO rt f
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 p a/s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ P Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto s TO]) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-2 2) (DUI Surch
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 6‘ . W\'
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: Sef AT (f;' /
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 3500
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ot
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S 2D
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § e ™ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 5.776 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.
[
Presiding Judge M{L}‘
Judge Code: Zﬂg ¥ . v
Sentence Date: {1 l Kl




STAITE UF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ¢~ JU7
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1862

Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/W#  2017DOR42
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015
Race: . Sex: M__ Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § :_16-3-29
DOB: |~ " Lss#. ) CDRCode#: _ 3410
AddressT T )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: T SIDE. z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{_] No[] CMV Yes{ | No{ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-3-29 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{"] NON-VIOLENT ¢ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC 1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plga is: ithqut Negotlanons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
' 76606

. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &) days/months/ygars,6r ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
%@on, which are incorporated by reference.
C

m/éaNCURRENT or  [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1Ml

¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunrition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: §___  plus20% fee: $ - days/hours Public ServigE %
Payment Terms: ' ' Obtain GED
L} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [S C COU rt Of
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 S ] .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ ______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g R [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $§ 4.'12 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s \Q¥ qg any other fees. ’
Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C A/\ ( CM&W"/ Judge Cfde: geZ / bl .
Comreponer: ____ \DUpunid W Lhty ——  Semenebae A

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Dorchester
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2017GS18-1863
Rasheed Daevon Mceachemn A/W#:  2017DOR43

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS (/3¢
) 1
)
)
— )
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015
)
)
)
)
)

Race: ) Sex: M Age: 23 S.C.Code § : 16-3-29
DOB: :, _ C . SS# /

Address:
City,State,Zip:
DL#: | , SID#:
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] A

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder

inviolationof § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT k] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  IMOST SERIOUS { JMandatory GPS(CSC 71§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
g ¥ Without Negotlanons or Recommendation, [T} Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State,

CDR Code #: 3410

SENTENCE SHEET

76606
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (£} State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 days/months/ye (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

“of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

-months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatjor which are incorporated by reference.
WCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I { 1 [ q ’ [ -?
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code _ § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[[J- The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viclence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

v ‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (JOrderea  PTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED D
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, conse /m
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ xg]n pmts. of $ beglgjfﬁ@ ARYA:
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $§  paidto Public DeferR’iar VFund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other: 22 2017
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 35 6 SCCourt Of Anma
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § I o e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § 7 {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 ’3 . l 9 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ {2 ( /} any other fees. /
' Presiding Judge ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M (“M WVL/ Judge Code: ZI\,
ge Code: \ ‘
Court Reporter: /(/LMA‘(I Mf ,?M Sentence Date: I l M7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS (//307
COUNTY OF Dorchester ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1864

Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/WH#:  2017DOR44

AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015

Race: _ ~~~ SexM ~  Age: 23 ) SCCode §: 16329

DOB: \1 o LSS : ) CDR Code #: 3410

Addresss )

City,State,Zip: »

DL#: T ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[:'] NoD CMV Yes{ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes{"] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

] NON-VIOLENT Pd VIOLENT []JSERIOUS POMOST SERIOUS {"JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
: ithout ‘Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
76606
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i_J days/months/year (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probatign; which are incorporated by reference.

mxchCURRENT or {71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ } / "'l hj

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ —— days/hours Public Servic e% :
Payment Terms: , Obain GED  [] VR~
(O Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. E i 3
— May serve W/E begining N@ Iy 00 5o
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ty
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ql! .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon ﬁppea[s
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IO 0 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) slo0 § 7 i i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ —_— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ~N S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) s 5.7 [9 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ‘ ;Ug q g any other fees.

{‘ (\ Presiding Judge ./ %‘71 /Z/LW / L:\—
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl \ udge Code: Zhovy

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 1wyl
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS V-~ .2/7
COUNTY OF Dorchester ) -

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1865

Rasheed Daevon Mceachern ) A/W#:  2017DOR45

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015

Race: _ Sex: M. Age: 23 y S.C.Code § :_16-3-29

DOB: | CSS_ - )  CDRCode#: __3410

Address: ) .

City.State,Zip: -

DL#: | STOF { SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes{] No[} CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] o

In dxsposmon of the ésa;d indictment comes now the Defendant who was (¥ CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS

in violationof § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[ ] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT- []SERIOUS JOMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC 1§17-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, {")Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The gfleq is: Vi out Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
] 76606 ,
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Li@ate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for-a determinate term of 5 ' O days/months/ éa [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

_of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probapicn, which are incorporated by reference.
‘ E/CPO;ICURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: | | I 14 l\ "[
Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. _
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered  pPTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S ﬁ ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED : HR ﬁ" E VE B

"1 Set by SCDPPPS . ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp. B
— May serve W/E begining __N.Q_?ngﬁﬁ_
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ' i

'Random Drug/Alcohol testing 51 COU

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 o Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/moné@pp @a

§ 14-1-21 I{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 § TU/ pmis. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100° § . . .

g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 b3 paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 0’25

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/6a 5§ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, -

- 3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.1b Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

: “ t‘ M Presiding Judge /)tﬁ{
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter: ) : ' 4 Sentence Date: {l { I I [—'
SCCA/217 (07/2016) -

TOTAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ““
COUNTY OF Dorchester g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS18-1866

Rasheed Daevon Mceachem ) AWH: 2017DOR46

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/17/2015

Race: e o _Sexx M Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § . 16-23-30

DOB:{ ~— o~ SS# ‘3 ) CDRCode#: _ 2364

Address: T )

City,State,Zip: _ L .

DL#: | : SIDA- z SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ) Nolj Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was A CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS

TO: Sale or Delivery of Pistol to, and Possession By, Certain Persons Unlawful; Stolen Pistol

in violationof § 16-23-30 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
‘M NON-VIOLENT 7] VIOLENT DSERIOUS ["IMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: M As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Oﬂ'ense [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
i tNegotxanons or Recommendanon, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
76606 '
A, SC Bar# Defendant = Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the me Department of Corrections, _ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/rhonths/y 0 [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatipsf; which are incorporated by reference. ‘
AONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: tl yin
(147" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [(]Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Servics {*—
Payment Terms: . “ Obtain GED N ,
' (] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. A
p— : May serve W/E begining VUV Q2 ?ﬂf 7
Recipient: - » Substance Abuse Counseling @C C oy
*Fine: $ 'Random Drug/Alcohol testing rt Of Appeals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 * Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly :
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$10 5 INTY pmits. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g VvV . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ o i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Db
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § oy o [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ Sk Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. é during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ Q\K, /) any other fees.
(\ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 2, Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ﬂ?W o DA 7 Sentence Date: \!

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



